MANDATORY Pre-Bid Meeting

NESHAMINY MANOR GENERATOR
Spec #36-08/20
July 14, 2020 10:00 AM

NOTICE: Obtaining all bid documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

1. YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
K—A‘UIF—\/\‘ ‘ prhone:_ 410 857 1110
Company Name
Email: )
(68 W ipnd ratr 42y -/ P
Street Address ~ Unit /Suite # 5 (VW d ("’)(6'\[/(1' o, Qv
cetr e Pc 153d ¢

City Zip | have read and understand the the Notice above:

State
Signature:///é/ Printed Name and Title 54’” 7 (o Ll "/?' L/P

_ YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

2.
Mles|  Elecxnc Phone: 6732 <(5)7]

Company Name

‘G 6 9% o Email:

(V) e R . N
Street Address Unit /Suite # AW Poh| @iley el L SPICES  com
I Y de\phia PA qiay
City ate Zip | have read and understand the the Notice above:
Signature: #~ - 77/7/’"/ Printed Name and Title dacly  Cohl {i

iR
3. o~ YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
AA/ (/\//)C’/L\ Phone: 6'/0“%6‘? ’65/‘5’/
Company Name /"
. Email:
(22 Finkblae, R,
Street Address Unit /Suite # N&L~@_an (ynch. com
dae Gty PA 19475 |
City J ! State Zip — | have read and understand the the Notice above:
—7 7 T A - D
Signature: L - ?’?{'fz’if"”" Printed Name and Title (yee. EKC@')L A
4, - YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

C ~Ce «vfbﬁ-f | —c Phone: Z’( é]Z YU

Company Name '
Email:

Voo BMRErem o
Street Address Unit /Suite # 77 duit. Co—
liv«rr;_&sm_: \)O\-&ﬁ 6}5 \Q(@(D
City State Zip | have read and understand the the Notice above:

/1
Signature: Printed Name and Title "}?f&;ﬁ&ﬁ'f’” %W




MANDATORY Pre-Bid Meeting

NESHAMINY MANOR GENERATOR
Spec #36-08/20
July 14, 2020 10:00 AM

NOTICE: Obtaining all bid documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

5. YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

_Ampﬁﬁlff—w Phone: j/j 7‘/5 - ‘/4/0&
Company Na

. Email:
73 A CuseT @eed
Street Address Unit /Suite # /(M f_’ CRF PP~ et MI/J’M J, Ceray

(NG rlpaNE fPA )T

City ‘/% State Zip | have read and understand the the Notice above:
gnature '/ ~— —~+«—Printed Name and Title /44 /%mz it

- YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
N\N \M-\\.\t&“‘v Phone: (l(O - 32 -106

Company Name

Email:
B 20\ Anwsod R i
Street Address Untisute#  DStana il o piflavheqs. ps
Londndeey,  OR yayiy
City State Zip | have read and understand the the Notice above:
| Signature: W Printed Name and Title E.‘:ti( MKJE-/ / .
, 1
1. —— YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
Ure s el > Phone: &5, Q7. <y @A
Company Name
Email:
ZIEIRL NNV Pecad
Street Address Unit /Suite # Z 28 e > L o
M BT o356
City State Zip - | have read and understand the the Notice above:
Signature: ,?fa/f i Printed Name and Title 2/.{ oL..:mJ (ANe jefn pas] 521#;’4, l"j(di"‘ﬁ
8. - YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
UN’WB Z/Y"N/;"\ LS Phone: ()q q_’)()' 61] }

Company Name

Q/i A m ~ m Email: ~
StreetAddrES& G2 Unit /Suite # DHI:] N SN C OR. (/"M

NVCUETDN Yy R oS

City % Stats J Zip | have read and understand the the Notice above:
Signature: by fd < ' Printed Name and Title m NA ™ SEAN
SA =5 \ZA—:P

Nz



MANDATORY Pre-Bid Meeting

NESHAMINY MANOR GENERATOR
Spec #36-08/20
July 14, 2020 10:00 AM

NOTICE: Obtaining all bid documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

9. YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
A/_'Zjé E/é(?ﬂj&/l‘l- (‘0/7//(/"9/‘;( Phone: 07/5_’ yjé - }/jyr
Company Name
2o, Bew 3so- Emall
Street Address Unit /Suite # wiie . eleet |, & e foo, Coen
FloutTov 1/ Vs [9OZ |
City State Zip | have read and understand the the Notice above:
Signature: Z(ZA/AL&/ f Printed Name and Title _KosG4 .. WFie Z retrzc— |
[
| 10. YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
Trebz Vechanical phone: 157~ 1920304

Company Name

(sﬁlg Addm(mlc Pue Untisute# £ QM @/ Wefzmecn . «(om

LopSdale.  PA U

City State Zip | have read and understand the the Notice above:
- > . 1 .
Signature:(’ ALLLA z l 1 %H{iuﬂx Printed Name and Title (’% ' ﬁ{lml.ﬂ
1) _

11. YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

M3y ({;\tt\"“v(/ - Phone: 248 -153*7{0%

Company Name

Email:

Email:
S:r::e:f 2dd?eés an“qm"“ e Unit /Suite # bids@ MYFelectric . ton
Mocrisu:lle O 14067 |
City State Zip I have read and understand the the Notice above:
| Signature: M W Printed Name and Tite Lo Adv 0%t Assictant
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
/Z ! th "_'1 dr"{ k(\' C Phone: S 70 ?@/ @Z\RC,

" Company Name

2o Raycre b

Street Address J Unit/Suite# 1o H‘ di “'zlc r@iho(‘\kxeni-ﬁ ( €( \Yi(‘,. Comnr
7

Scw qﬂsﬁz.r* ; Pﬁ ' LTS fp"—"

City State Zip I have read and understand the the Notice above:

_FS_ig_r)atuM . Printed Name and TitIq/ﬂsIH 'D\l\?_\ef- PYV\




MANDATORY Pre-Bid Meeting

NESHAMINY MANOR GENERATOR
Spec #36-08/20
July 14, 2020 10:00 AM

NOTICE: Obtaining all bid documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

“I?f % YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

BSJ— [’éf(’ﬁ/@, Phone: 215 € ¥G-77=°

Company Name

. Emait:
416 STamp Ko 9 B:
Street Address Unit /Suite # 5 2 B JELECTILS .Qon

é‘tin’w 710 mE2AE 2 18936
ity

Sta Zip " | have read and understand the the Notice above:
_ Slgnature ;é Printed Name and Title £ ol G LRI ER ST R
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! 1

Phone: [}/5 547— 9’982/
07‘;):1@'{32'\\ QA@U /3 /pgw/l/ Email: ;/)L fNAR @ fhoOC’/ZAJGADUP (O

Street Address 7 Unit /Suite #

25| Dorpaw be

C|k8Q” g\pw tate ( ﬁi{: | have read and understand the the Notice above:
Signature: Printed Name and Title

.

ﬂE ; !’" ) YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
gbert Slake Twc. Phone: ({J lo- RE T~ 7058

Company Name

. Email:
St?aezt;Ad’Ld/r,;%é /am/ /VC Unit /Suite # g S(a.alt‘_( t'rlc@ Qﬂ/ . Coma
S hwenksudlle PR (9473 |

City , 2; Zip : | have read and understand the the Notice above:
Signature: %i Printed Name and Title /{ Oéé‘( 5 fatr

'Eo 1.{.!1 YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLYI
ph lip Bfﬂb()’f F( I Phone: €10 95 ¢ @ &57¢

Company Name

Email:
23§ Slyeer 5:”"1"7 ﬁa‘t,/ ,
Street Address Unit /Suite # Andy @ Ph' iysbrotlicrs . <or7
(/enmoon’ V4 | 9347
City State Zip | have read and understand the the Notice above:

| Signature: Zé_/ il Llls Printed Name and Title Paeric X H. Sellers Electyica.}




MANDATORY Pre-Bid Meeting

NESHAMINY MANOR GENERATOR
Spec #36-08/20
July 14, 2020 10:00 AM

NOTICE: Obtaining all bid documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

21T YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
K |
fP\ ALt C'_LQC['HL Phone: o€ 1S ~-360-7) 39
Company Name
275 Tuglond R Sude 20 T -
VVior A PY A
Street Address Unit /Suite # -b‘“?ﬁ&@ Y"‘ Hoo . <
[ dormarer A 1997
City Slate Zip | have read and understand the the Notice above:
_Signature: - — Printed Name and Title (e s J'U,g\” ’?(‘C NaZe
25 ¢ YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

_ Oerve proeren, snc. Phone: 2/ 7 7¥YS 7982

Company Name

Emaii:
Ki%s#ﬂ#wb{dﬂ < Unit /Suite # ﬂf//}t/@ CODPELECTRI(INC . Cony
LiZr72 f /7543
City State Zip 1 have read and understand the the Notice above:
QMW Printed Name and Title /Z#fn/ léicﬁ/, ]
19" YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
EEC—T‘ZI TéClL'L I—/‘ C Phone: _(© D7 - 79({‘ ?8?(

Company Name -

/352 (—/ M A S Lrh«om,lé P> Emailt

Street Address 7 Unit /Suite # e e @ eleckr jedf\. c

Fols o SN -4

City _ Stm Zip I have read and understand the the Notice above:
Signatu(//)@/ Printed Name and Title C HerS ﬂ/f ALNCC e fp"f;‘l

City State = Zip | have read and understan the Notice above:

7
/
28. YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! N '
Phone:
Company Name
Email:—
Street Address Unit /Suite #——_

Signature: / Printed Name and Title

T



MANDATORY Pre-Bid Meeting

NESHAMINY MANOR GENERATOR
Spec #36-08/20
July 14, 2020 10:00 AM

NOTICE: Obtaining all bid documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

~ County of Bucks and Engineer Representatives in Attendance:

Name: From:

Wx [[.° M Pfo’)\(“ows/v«‘ Holste oa (/ufq fc l e,

%Cfnﬁr d A 60@%)"/7? EMC,GCOW\*‘M" H”‘ZL' Al 3)13\16’5‘1. vl
/C BAM&: Nesuanmvy Mnmru /6 S, © jce ™
S qu,mau/ﬂ, y Mawo S. T

Claudia Barton (o8 f?mm&@w





